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Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 

Date:  January 22, 2021 

 

   

 

To Whom it May concern: 

 

We are submitting and application for5 a Class II Permissive Change to the FCC approval of: 

 

Company Name: Ainstein, AI 

FCC ID:   2ATMB-USD1AZ 

Product Description: Radar Altimeter 

Original Grant Date 10/25/2019 

     

The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes 

 

1. Frequency range has been decreased from 24017.0 – 24247.0 MHz to 24028.0 – 24220.0 

MHz.  This has been changed using firmware only.  There were no hardware changes 

required and the user has no control over the frequency range as it is locked in the 

firmware. 

2. The following documents have been updated to address the changes: 

a. User’s manual 

b. Operational description 

 

This modification will be used on all units produced from the date of certification forward.  Unit in the 

field will be recalled and replaced with updated units.  Users will be notified that the recalls are 

mandatory. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

__________________________   

Nic Johnson, Technical Manager 

4740 Discovery Dr. 

Lincoln, NE 68521 

Phone: 402-323-6233 

Email: njohnson@nceelabs.com 
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